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Carlson, Joni (UTC)

From: Torem, Adam (UTC)
Sent: Wednesday, December 05, 2007 3:42 PM
To: Kopta, Greg

Cc: Rendahl, Ann (UTC); Lisa.Anderl@qwest.com; adam.sherr@qwest.com; gdiamond@covad.com;
whaas@mcleodusa.com; gazeller@eschelon.com; sheila.harris@integratelecom.com; Thompson,
Jonathan (ATG); Saunders, Wilford (UTC); ed.murley@twtelecom.com; rex.knowles@xo.com; UTC
DL Records Center

Subject: RE: Docket UT-073034 Qwest PID/QPAP - Order 05 -- Clarification re CLEC Participation

Greg,

You are correct. The Commission's intent is that any newly joining the proceeding Washington CLECs wishing to
participate in the six-month review must comply with next Monday's appearance deadline, as set out in Order 05
and quoted in your e-mail. For those Washington CLECs who are already parties, whether as co-petitioners with
Qwest or as entities granted intervenor status under the original subject matter of this docket (as was the case
with your clients), there is no need to restate your intentions to remain as parties now that the case has been
converted to a six-month review.

Thanks for seeking the clarification. | believe I've cc'd all other parties to this matter, but I've also sent a copy of
this e-mail to the Records Center so it will become part of the record for this case.

Best regards,

Adam Torem, Administrative Law Judge

From: Kopta, Greg [mailto:GregKopta@DWT.COM]

Sent: Wed 12/5/2007 11:24 AM

To: Torem, Adam (UTC)

Subject: FW: Docket UT-073034 Qwest PID/QPAP - Order 05

Judge Torem --

The PHC Order in the above-referenced docket includes the following requirement:

Any Washington CLEC wishing to participate in the six-month review must file and serve
a letter of intent to participate, a notice of appearance by its representative, and its
preliminary list of issues to be discussed no later than Monday, December 10, 2007.

My understanding from the prehearing conference itself is that this applies only to CLECs who are not already
parties to the docket. In an excess of caution, however, | wanted to confirm that is also your and the
Commission's intent. Please let me know one way or the other, and | will inform my clients accordingly.

Thanks!

Gregory J. Kopta | Davis Wright Tremaine LLP
1201 Third Avenue, Suite 2200 | Seattle, WA 98101

Tel: (206) 757-8079 | Fax: (206) 757-7079

Email: gregkopta@dwt.com | Website: www.dwt.com

Anchorage | Bellevue | Los Angeles | New York | Portland | San Francisco | Seattle | Shanghai | Washington, D.C.

12/5/2007
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From: MKaech@wutc.wa.gov [mailto:MKaech@wutc.wa.gov]
Sent: Monday, November 19, 2007 1:44 PM

To: XUT-073034_External_Email_List@wutc.wa.gov

Cc: ATorem@wautc.wa.gov; arendahl@wutc.wa.gov
Subject: Docket UT-073034 Qwest PID/QPAP - Order 05

Attached is a courtesy copy of: Order 05
Prehearing Conference Order;
Notice of Right to Participate in Six-
Month Review; '
Revising Procedural Schedule

This order will be served today (11/19/07) from the Commission’s Record Center.

Margret L Kaech

UTC- Administrative Law Division
PO Box 47250

Olympia, WA 98504-7250

(360) 664-1140
mkaech@utc.wa.gov

12/5/2007



